CITY OF PORT LAVACA

COUNCIL MEETING: MARCH 27, 2023 AGENDA ITEM __
DATE: 3.27.2023

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: CITY OF PORT LAVACA SIDEWALK/SHARED-USE PLAN

https://www.google.com/maps/d/u/0/viewer?11=28.638870955600844%2C-
96.62773772120408&7z=14&mid=17k1xEYLgevON2VsJY6vobpvtZM8ajNx2

https://portlavaca.org/city-departments/city-manager/

On the City’s website, there is a link to a googlemap which we have been using as a Working Plan for
sidewalks and shared-use paths in the City. Above is a link that takes you directly to the map and then
the other link goes to the City Manager page

Black lines = existing sidewalks and Shared-Use Paths
Purple lines = planned locations for future Shared Use Paths
Orange lines = potential locations for 5 ft min. side sidewalks

We have been approved to make a formal application to TXDOT for an Alternative Transportation grant
to construct a Shared Use path along Independence Drive as well as to the high school and HEB. As part
of this application it would be very beneficial to show that the City has some sort of a written plan that
has been adopted by Council which shows these shared use path are on the plan.

So as we look to formally adopt this online plan, I’d like us to look this over and consider any additions,
deletions, etc. I would like to have this adopted at the council meeting in April or May as the TA
application is due in June.


https://www.google.com/maps/d/u/0/viewer?ll=28.638870955600844%2C-96.62773772120408&z=14&mid=17k1xEYLqgvQN2VsJY6vo6pvtZM8ajNx2
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